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From: Belinda Crowe[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CROWE79B93F11-569F-4526-A078-
F5B4958A8917220@C72A47 .ingest.local]

Sent: Wed 19/11/2014 6:36:19 PM (UTC)
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerdi GRO 5 Mark R
Davies[n GRO i Chris Aujard][¢ GRO !
Cc: Mark Underwood1§ GRO i Patrick
Bourke[: ___ GRO i; Tom Wechsler[i GRO ;
Belinda Crowe][t GRO ]
Subject: Commercial in confidence - ExCo presentation
Attachment: dodo (2) (2).pptx

Please find attached a selection of slides for possible use at ExCo tomorrow.

I am not sure how Paula will want to play this so this pack can be cut any which way. The only slides missing are costs
and Scheme facts and figures which | will add in tomorrow.

I did not plan to hand all these out to everyone — just have them as a prompt for Me/Mark/Chris depending how the
meeting goes. That is whether we discuss options or handling.

I'll look over them again first thing and tidy up but this should give you the gist.
Best wishes

Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ




